

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY

## PREVENTION COMMISSION

# COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

2002 HARRISON AVENUE

EUREKA, CA 95501 PHONE (707)445-7401

HTTP://HUMBOLDT-JJDPC.ORG

### REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 13, 2014 - 6:00-8:00 P.M. Humboldt County Office of Education Annex 901 Myrtle Ave., Eureka, CA 95501

Χ	Rose Baker	E	Steve Schaening	
Χ	Bill Daniel	E	Cole Vanwey	
Χ	Scott Frank	X	Linda Yates	
Χ	Peggy Hobbs			
Ε	Josh Meisel			

OTHERS PRESENT: Leah Lamattina, Kelsey Reedy, Manuel Sanchez, Astrid?

- 1.0 CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order by Chair Daniel at 6:00 P.M. A quorum was present.
- 1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Members and guests joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 1.2 INTRODUCTIONS

Members and guests introduced themselves.

#### 2.0 ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

There were no requests for adjustments to the agenda. As previously planned, regular agency reports were postponed until the September meeting.

#### 3.0 CORRESPONDENCE

There were two new commissioner applications submitted. However, some of the executive committee members had not seen them yet and neither of the applicants attended the

meeting. Discussion and approval of the applications has been placed on the agenda for the September meeting.

#### 4.0 APPROVE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 11, 2014 MEETING

There were no requests for additions or corrections to the minutes. A formal motion to approve them was not made.

#### 5.0 COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Daniel announced that Assembly Bill 420 concerning zero tolerance policies in schools has been re-introduced in the California legislature in a modified form. Details about it have been posted on the zero tolerance page of the JJDPC web site.

#### 6.0 DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

The rest of the meeting was spent planning commissions activities for the next few months. One decision that was made was to change the procedure for handling regular reports such as those given in the community relations section of each meeting. To allow sufficient time for the handling of commissions action items, reports will be limited to approximately five minutes. During each report, commissioners and others are encouraged to jot down any questions they may have. A time limit will be placed on the question and answer period following each report. Any questions that were not answered during this time will be collected and submitted to each reporting agency. They will be given an opportunity to answer such questions as part of their next report. Agency representatives will also be encouraged to focus their reports primarily on issues and activities directly pertaining to youth.

A decision was made to have a panel discussion focusing on the future of juvenile justice and delinquency prevention efforts in Humboldt County for the October JJDPC meeting. The panel will consist of Bill Damiano from Probation, incoming District Attorney Maggie Fleming, Judge Wilson, Eureka Police Chief Andy Mills, and JoAnn Carter from the Public Defender's office. They will be asked to discuss what they see as the future roles they will play within their respective fields to promote delinquency prevention efforts and respond to juvenile crime. A second panel will be convened at the November meeting to hear the views of line staff such as juvenile corrections officers, mental health clinicians, education staff, and others. Specific individuals for this panel have not yet been identified.

Although specific plans were not made at this time, commissioners expressed an interest in holding town-hall style meetings in various communities throughout the county to gather community input the issues being encountered and unmet needs concerning working with youth.

#### 7.0 ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 P.M.